Brian Winner

i From: Joseph Zoppo <jzoppo@pereszoppo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 6:09 PM

To: Brian Winner

Cc: ' Eileen Feeney

Subject: FW: SMAC/Stoughton et al. - Conference to Discuss Pre-Trial Schedule

Attachments; SMAC Page Street Studio Inventory.pdf; SMAC Town Hall Control Room Inventory.pdf;

FY2024 SMAC Form 990 - Secured.pdf

Hi Brian please see attached and below.

Eiteen will contact your office with the password.
Thanks

Attorney Joseph P. Zoppo

[ reres, Zoppo & Assoctaves
Attomrien at Law

Please direct all correspondence/mail to our Stoughton address

6 Cabot Place, Suife 10
*, Stoughton MA, 02072

And

One Boston Place

Suite 2600

Boston, MA 02108
781-436-8440 (Stoughton)
617-535-7533 (Boston)
781-251-6649 (Fax)

izoppo{@pereszoppo.com

NOTICE REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY AND ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE:

This electronic transmission, including all attachments, contains confidential information that may be privileged. The
information is for the exclusive use of the addressee named herein. Disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
contents of the material transmitted by person(s) other than the intended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic mail message in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail and delete the

original transmission.

From: Joseph Zoppo

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 12:23 PM

To: Lenny Kesten <lkesten@bhpklaw.com>

Cc: Crystal Huff <chuff@bhpklaw.com>; Debora Corbett <dcorbett@bhpklaw.com>; Matthew D. Rodgers
1

RN



<mrodgers@eckertseamans.com>; Trevin C. Schmidt <tschmidt@eckertseamans com>; Zachary M. Wallack
<zwallack@eckertseamans.com>; Eileen Feeney <Efeeney@pereszoppo com>; David Murphy
<dmurphy@npereszoppo.com> A

;Sub]ect RE: SMAC/Stoughton et al. - Conference to Discuss Pre-Trial Schedule

Dear Attorney Kesten,

Attached is SMAC’s Annual Repoit. Thisis belng senttoyou as counsei for the Town of Stoughtan. Please advise
if this should be directed elsewhere.

The Form 990 is password protected.

We will call Debora Corbett with the passWord.
Thanks | .

Attorney Joseph P. Zoppo

B3 Percs, Zoppo & Associates
Sunmirys 33 Lanr

Please direct all correspondence/mail to our Stoughtoh address

6 Cabot Place, Suite 10
.Stoughton MA, 02072

And
One Boston Place
Suite 2600
Boston, MA 02108
781-436-8440 (Stoughton)
617-535-7533 (Boston)
781-251-6649 (Fax)

izoppo{pereszoppo.com

NOTICE REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY AND ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE:

This electronic transimission, including all attachments, contains confidential information that may be privileged. The
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



